
 
TOWN OF WEBSTER 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
ROBERT MILLER, CHAIRMAN 

DONALD BOURQUE, VICE CHAIRMAN 
ANDREW JOLDA 

MARK DOWGIEWICZ 
WILLIAM STARZEC 

 
 

A Board of Selectmen’s Meeting was held in the Selectmen’s Meeting Room at the Town Hall 
on Monday, November 10, 2014. Chairman Miller called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 

Attendance: William Starzec, Mark Dowgiewicz , Andrew Jolda, Don Bourque and Robert 
Miller 
 
Pledge of Allegiance: Selectman Miller led the Selectmen in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Motion: made by Selectman Bourque, seconded by Selectman Dowgiewicz to approve the 
meeting minutes of October 6, 2014. 
Vote: Mr. Starzec – yes, Mr. Dowgiewicz – yes, Mr. Jolda – yes, Mr. Bourque – yes, 
Chairman Miller – yes. 
 
National Grid – Pole Hearing – Thompson Road  
  
A representative from National Grid came forward. He stated National Grid was looking to 
install I JO Pole on Thompson Road for a new service feed.  
 
Motion: made by Selectman Bourque, seconded by Selectman Jolda to approve the installation 
of 1 JO Pole on Thompson Road beginning at a point approximately 115 feet Northwest of the 
centerline of the intersection of Point Pleasant Road and continuing approximately 20 feet in an 
Easterly direction. 
Vote: Mr. Starzec – yes, Mr. Dowgiewicz – yes, Mr. Jolda – yes, Mr. Bourque – yes, 
Chairman Miller – yes. 
 
Wesley Morozka – PACC Request for Holiday Hour Extension 
 
Wesley Morozka came forward. Mr. Morozka stated he is the president of the PACC. He stated 
he is seeking to extend the hours for dancing and eating on New Year’s Eve. He stated they will 
be serving food. Chairman Miller asked the Board’s Secretary if she spoke with the ABCC. 
Courtney Friedland stated she spoke with an investigator form the ABCC and he said although 
they will not give the Town legal advice he stated he did have concerns on who would be 
monitoring the non-serving of alcohol. He stated the bar would have to be funny covered and 
thought that allowing this would bring problems. Pam Regis stated she has been in contact with 
Deputy Chief Budrow and he stated the Police Department is not in favor of extending the hours. 
Selectman Dowgiewicz stated he didn’t see anything wrong with extending the hours of the 
establishment for one hour to allow people to eat and dance. He stated it is only one time a year. 
Mr. Morozka stated the Town of Oxford allows establishments to be open until 2:00 a.m. 
Selectman Jolda stated each Town has their own By-Laws which define what time an 
establishment can stay open until. He stated the Town of Webster allows establishments to stay 
open until 1:00 a.m. Chairman Miller stated the Town is walking a very fine line. He stated he 
would like to be fair to other establishment in Town who close at 1:00 a.m. Selectman Starzec 
stated these liquor licenses are very fragile and this would open the club to a very high risk. 
Selectman Dowgiewicz stated he would be fair and open this offer up to all establishments in 
Town. He stated this give bar patrons to enjoy some food and dancing and finish up the night. 
Selectman Bourque asked Mr. Morozka if he would be serving food or having a buffet. Mr. 
Morozka stated he would be having a buffet. Selectman Bouruqe stated this might give the bar 
patrons a chance to eat something before leaving. Mr. Moroska stated the bar would be covered 
or moved.  
 
Motion: made by Selectman Dowgiewicz, seconded by Selectman Bourque to extend the 
PACC’s hours to 2:00 a.m. on News Year’s Day. 
Vote: Mr. Starzec – no, Mr. Dowgiewicz – yes, Mr. Jolda – no, Mr. Bourque – yes, 
Chairman Miller – no. 
 



 
Page 2 
Selectman Meeting 
11/10/14 
 
 
Town Administrator’s Report 
 
Town Accountant Pam Regis is Acting Town Administrator while Mr. McAuliffe is on vacation. 
 
Mrs. Regis stated Mr. McAuliffe attended the Police/Fire/Rescue Building Committee meeting 
on Thursday, October 30, 2014. 
 
Mr. McAuliffe held his weekly Financial Team Meeting.  
 
Mr. McAuliffe held his weekly DPW Team Meeting.  
 
Mr. McAuliffe held is weekly Code Enforcement Team Meeting.  
 
Mr. McAuliffe attended the South Worcester County Communication Center Meeting.  
 
Mr. McAuliffe attended the NOAH Construction Meeting.  
 
Mr. McAuliffe held a Department Head Meeting. 
 
Mrs. Regis stated she attended the Finance Committee Meeting.  
 
She stated at the October Annual Town Meeting the Town authorized the Town Moderator to 
appoint a committee to consider and recommend possible changes to town meeting procedure. 
She stated anyone interested should send a letter or email the Moderator.  
 
She stated the Board has called for a Special Town Meeting for Monday, December 8, 2014 at 
7:00 p.m. at Bartlett High School.  
 
She stated the Town’s outside auditors will be starting their annual field work on Wednesday, 
November 12, 2014.  
 
She stated the advertisement for bids will be published in the Central Register on Wednesday, 
November 12th, the telegram on Sunday, November 16th, and on the Town’s website.  
 
She stated the Inspectional Services Department and the Fire Department are in the process of 
conducting their annual inspections. 
 
She stated Ted Tetreault recently obtained the designation of Building Commissioner after 
meeting all the rigorous requirements.  
 
She stated the Compost Facility will be closed for the season on Saturday, November 15, 2014. 
The facility will be open every day this week.  
 
She stated the Water Department continues their biannual operations. She stated they have 
completed 5 out of the 6 sectors in town.  
 
She stated the Rawson Road Water Main Replacement Project is complete but for spring paving 
and some minor cleanups.  
 
She stated the Town will be hosting a flu clinic on Thursday, November 13, 2014 from 2:00 p.m. 
to 4:00 p.m. in the Irene Martel Conference Room.  
 
She stated the Town Hall will be closed on Tuesday, November 11, 2014 in honor of Veteran’s 
Day.  
 
She stated the Big Old Turkey Bowl will be held Saturday, November 22, 2014. Chairman Miller 
stated he had a chance to speak with Councilman Moriarty. He stated Southbridge is all fired up 
about the match.  
 
Chairman Miller asked Mrs. Regis where the money is coming from for the Fire/Rescue Project. 
Mrs. Regis stated the money is the remaining money for the entire Police/Fire Project. 
 



Page 3 
Selectman Meeting 
11/10/14 
 
 
Motion: made by Selectman Bourque, seconded by Selectman Dowgiewcz to approve the Town 
Administrator’s Report.  
Vote: Mr. Starzec – yes, Mr. Dowgiewicz – yes, Mr. Jolda – yes, Mr. Bourque – yes, 
Chairman Miller – yes. 
 
Old Business  
 
Chairman Miller stated the Board received copies of the existing Public Health Nurse IMA. He 
stated the contract needs to be renewed on a yearly basis.  
 
Motion: made by Selectman Bourque, seconded by Selectman Dowgiewicz to extend the Public 
Health Nursing Services IMA with the Town of Sutton.  
Vote: Mr. Starzec – yes, Mr. Dowgiewicz – yes, Mr. Jolda – yes, Mr. Bourque – yes, 
Chairman Miller – yes. 
 
New Business 
 
Chairman Miller stated the Board received a resignation letter for Bennett Smith. He stated the 
Board would like to send him a letter thanking him for his years in service. Selectman Starzec 
asked to have this posted on the Town’s website. 
 
Chairman Miller stated the Board received a letter from Wayne Lawson requesting re-
appointment to the Cable Advisory Board.  
 
Motion: made by Selectman Dowgiewicz, seconded by Selectman Bourque to appoint Wayne 
Lawson to the Cable Advisory Board.  
Vote: Mr. Starzec – yes, Mr. Dowgiewicz – yes, Mr. Jolda – yes, Mr. Bourque – yes, 
Chairman Miller – yes. 
 
Informational Mail  
 
Chairman Miller stated the Board received a letter from Carol Cyr requesting the Board award 
the Reconstruction of Church Street Project to Aldore Tetreault & Sons, Inc.  
 
Motion: made by Selectman Starzec, seconded by Selectman Bourque to award a contract to 
Aldore Tetreault & Sons, Inc., of Mendon, MA in the amount of $324,415.00, for the work 
comprising the Base Bid, plus Alternate #s 1 and 2, for reconstructing Church Street, in 
accordance with the Plans, Specifications and Contract Documents prepared by Meridian 
Associates, Inc., and issued for bid on October 15, 2014. The award of the contract to Aldore 
Tetreault & Sons, Inc., is further conditioned on: 1) confirming of the contractor’s qualification 
for the project by the MA Department of Transportation (MassHighway), 2) satisfactory 
references, 3) said awardee providing the Town with evidence of insurance and 4) of 
performance and payment bonds as stipulated in the contract documents.  
Vote: Mr. Starzec – yes, Mr. Dowgiewicz – yes, Mr. Jolda – yes, Mr. Bourque – yes, 
Chairman Miller – yes. 
 
Adjournment 
 
Motion: made by Selectman Bourque, seconded by Selectman Dowgiewicz to adjourn the 
meeting at 7:23 p.m. 
Vote: Mr. Starzec – yes, Mr. Dowgiewicz – yes, Mr. Jolda – yes, Mr. Bourque – yes, 
Chairman Miller – yes. 
  
 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
Courtney Friedland 
 


